Smicherko, David

From: Jason Norberg <JNorberg@winterspringsfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:10 AM
To: Smicherko, David
Subject: Extension Request
Attachments: Extension Request.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good morning Mr. Smicherko,
For your consideration, please find the attached extension request re: OGC Case # 21-1055.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.

Jason Norberg
Director of Public Works and Utilities

P: (407) 327-5989 F: (407) 327-5984

A: 400 Old Sanford Oviedo Road
Winter Springs, Florida 32708
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CITY OF WINTER SPRINGS, FLORIDA

PUBLIC WORKS & UTILITIES

1126 EAST STATE ROAD 434
WINTER SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32708
T: (407) 327-1800 | F: (407) 324-4753

www.winterspringsfl.org

May 25, 2022

Dave Smicherko

Environmental Manger

Department of Environmental Protection
3319 Maguire Blvd, Suite 232

Orlando, FL. 32803-3767

Re:  Extension Request
Winter Springs West WRF
OGC Case # 21-1055

Dear Mr. Smicherko:

On January 4, 2021, representatives from the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
conducted a Compliance Evaluation Inspection at the West Water Reclamation Facility (WRF). During
the inspection, the Department found several deficiencies. To resolve these matters, the City of Winter
Springs and the FDEP entered into Consent Order No. 21-1055 executed on December 20, 2021. The
Consent Order requires the City to compete several activities.

The general contractor is working on reliability improvements at the facility. Based on supply chain and
labor challenges adversely affecting the current schedule, it is anticipated that all repairs indicated in
permit revision FLA011067-026 will not be completed by July 31, 2022. An extension to this date is
requested for an additional six (6) months to December 31, 2022. Work is proceeding on the facility.
(Paragraph 7).

Please advise if there are any questions and thank you for your assistance with this matter.

-

Jaso Norberg
lic Works Dir:
City of Winter Springs



Smicherko, David

From: Jason Norberg <JNorberg@winterspringsfl.org>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Smicherko, David
Subject: RE: Extension Request
Categories: Resolved
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good afternoon David,

The West WREF reliability improvements have been delayed due to pipe material and labor challenges. Pipe material
delivery for the improvements was originally anticipated to take 2 months and was delayed for 4 months. Because of
the delay in pipe materials, final disk filter installation was completed 5 months after the improvements were

ordered. Material delays carried over to labor challenges as well, because materials were delayed construction crews
were subsequently assigned to other job sites and had to be recalled once materials arrived on site. In order to maintain
forward progress, General Contractor (SGS) has had to subcontract portions of the welding and structural

work. Balancing manpower has further exacerbated the issue as crews would have to demobilize from their primary
work site and remobilize when materials arrived.

Currently, the temporary frac tank connection is delayed until the week of June 13th due to additional material

delays. Final completion of all reliability improvements is not anticipated until the week of the end of June. Following
completion, and prior to acceptance of the reliability improvement work, 3-5 days of operational testing will be needed
to evaluate all aspects of the reliability improvements. Once reliability improvements are substantially complete, and
operations are confirmed, an additional 6 weeks will be required to drain, clean, and evaluate the remaining basin
before construction crews can enter the tank and begin repairs. The extent of repairs required cannot be determined
until the tank is dry and clean. Once the tank has been evaluated by our structural engineer we anticipate no less than 8
weeks will be required to develop shop drawings, procure necessary materials and complete the structural repairs to the
remaining basin.

| appreciate your consideration of this request. It is our intention to move forward and complete all repairs as
expeditiously as practicable to provide the resilience and reliability necessary to continue safe and complaint operations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything further.

Best Regards,
Jason

Jason Norberg
Director of Public Works and Utilities

P: (407) 327-5989 F: (407) 327-5984

A: 400 Old Sanford Oviedo Road
Winter Springs, Florida 32708
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From: Smicherko, David <David.Smicherko@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Jason Norberg <JNorberg@winterspringsfl.org>

Subject: RE: Extension Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL:
[Caution: Do not click on links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe.]

Good Morning Jason,

We have reviewed your request for the time extension. Can you provide more details on the types of supply chain and
labor challenges you are experiencing?

Thanks

David

David Smicherko

Environmental Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District — Orlando
david.smicherko@floridadep.gov

Office: 407-897-4169

From: Jason Norberg <JNorberg@winterspringsfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:10 AM

To: Smicherko, David <David.Smicherko@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Extension Request

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good morning Mr. Smicherko,
For your consideration, please find the attached extension request re: OGC Case # 21-1055.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,



Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.
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